

CONSERVATION COMMISSION

78 Main Street, Hudson, MA 01749 (978) 562-2948

Paul Byrne, Chair	Joseph Rodrigues		<u>Emilie Wilder</u>
David Mercer, Vice Chair	Brandon Parker	Jason Weksner	Heidi Graf

Meeting Minutes November 7, 2019

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by chair Paul Byrne Roll Call: Paul Byrne, David Mercer, Joe Rodrigues, Brandon Parker, Emilie Wilder, Jason Weksner, Jimmy Martin (Asst Commissioner) Staff: Pam Helinek (Conservation Agent)

Public Hearings

14 Elizabeth Rd, NOI, 190-0640 Present: Kellie and Darrin Woods, Karen Keegan (GBI) Documents:

 Conservation Plan, 14 Elizabeth Road; prepared by Guaranteed Builders & Developers, Inc.; revised 10/22/19; signed and stamped by David E. Teachout, PLS #32659 and Tracy M. Sharkey, PWS #2730; scale 1"=10'

The applicant submitted a revised plan showing three infiltrated trenches to handle roof runoff and mitigate the increased impervious surface of the new house. Karen Keegan confirmed that although the plans say "proposed house to be set on existing foundation", additional foundation will be required as well. This will be noted in the Order of Conditions. Erosion control shall consist of entrenched silt fence and straw wattles. Paul Byrne moved to close the hearing and issue an Order of Conditions, second by Emily Wilder, vote 6-0-0.

27 Worcester Ave, NOI, 190-0639

The applicant did not have plans completed on time and requested a continuance. Paul Byrne moved to continue the hearing to November 21, 2019 at 7:00, second by Jason Weksner, vote 6-0-0.

168 River Street: Indian Farm Estates, continued NOI, 190-0638

The Planning Board consultant has not yet completed his review of the proposed storm water management. Paul Byrne moved to continue the hearing to November 21, 2019 at 7:00, second by Jason Weksner, vote 6-0-0.

Pheasant Road and Kattail Road: River View Estates, continued NOI, 190-06xx

The applicant has not yet submitted new plans showing house lots, has not finalized the storm water management design and has not paid the consultant fee. Additionally, the applicant had forgotten to submit the plans to DEP, so DEP comments and file number have been delayed. Paul Byrne moved to continue the hearing to November 21, 2019 at 7:00, second by Jason Weksner, vote 6-0-0.

Administrative Business

Minutes: Paul Byrne moved to approve the minutes from October 17, 2019. Second by Brandon Parker, vote 6-0-0

Update - Violation: Beach at the end of Lakeside Ave

Town Counsel determined that the Town does not own the paper street or beach area, and that the right to use this this land can only be determined by an exhaustive title search by abutters. The Town does not find it appropriate to become involved in disputes between private parties over land use; however, the Conservation Commission has jurisdiction over wetland use and is fully empowered to pursue enforcement. With regards to the unpermitted dock, DEP said because it is so old it is not a violation of the Wetlands Protection Act and that it is a Chapter 91 issue which would need to be pursued with the state. The Commission agreed to not pursue the dock issue further.

Discussion – Lake Boon Facilities

Brandon Parker expressed concern about the lack of restroom facilities for boaters on Lake Boon. Without facilities for day-boaters to use, they are likely to relieve themselves in the water, contributing to the nutrient problem that results in dangerous algae blooms as well as the growth of invasive plants. The Commission decided that boaters would be unlikely to make their way to rest areas on the lake, and that old septic systems, lawn fertilizer, and dumping of yard waste in the water are much larger issues.

Brandon Parker had also requested Pam Helinek to write an informational letter explaining to residents with waterfront properties (Assabet River, Lake Boon, Fort Meadow Reservoir) the problems created by fertilizer and yard waste. Pam Helinek has drafted a letter but said that mailing letters to all waterfront residences was a large and expensive undertaking. The Commission discussed instead posting educational messages on appropriate facebook pages, such as Health Department, Recreation Department, and Green Hudson. Pam Helinek will look for some sample notices and include them in the next Conservation Commission package.

Adjournment

Paul Byrne moved to adjourn the meeting, second by Emilie Wilder, vote 6-0-0. The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 PM.